David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Sunday, January 24, 2016 12:06 PM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: * * Update #2 - The Pre-Tucson Mineral Sale! * *

The 18th Annual Pre-Tucson Mineral Sale is Open!

The sale is off to a very quick start with many high end specimens, including
fine Silvers and Golds, selling for huge discounts. I wanted to let everyone
know that we now have a 5 day shipping window before departing for Tucson
but can bring specimens to the show for delivery or even ship items from the
show. Another question we've been receiving is how do the discounts work?
They are calculated the same way as previous sales, meaning that the online
website prices are not discounted. All orders are deeply discounted to reflect
sale prices. For example, a $1000 specimen on the website will be discounted
down to as little as $500, $600, or $700, depending on the specimen and which
showroom it's located in. Typically, the older the showrooms, the greater the
discount but we're also giving some large discounts on the new items as well!
You can even make an offer and see what happens. All specimens are on sale!

Something for everyone and every collection!
All offers are always welcome during the sale!
Discounts begin at 30% and can be greater than 50%!

Since the entire website is on sale, I'm linking the entire website....
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Link to the Website!

Special Link to the Exceptional Showrooms!
Special Link to the Denver 2015 Showrooms!
Special Link to the Tucson 2015 Showrooms!

* Thanks again for making us your choice for the Finest
Minerals *

Contact Information
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The First Tucson Show Mineral Auction is Open!

* New Specimens from the Show and Showrooms at Wholesale Opening Bids *

The Auction will Close on Thursday, January 28th so Please Don't Miss Out!

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL 36691

www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com

(VR o N VN VN VI VY N Ny VY VY VY VYV NN VY VY N VY VY VYV VY VY VY VY VY VY VYV VY VY VY VYV VYV VY VYV VY VY VY VY VY VY VYV VY VN N VYV VYV

Join Our Mailing List!
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